

Minutes of Colonsay Community Council A.G.M

Meeting held 28th May 2019

Councillors Present: David Hobhouse, Richard Buttrick, Kevin Byrne, Jane Howard, Alex Howard, Liz McNicholl.

Members of the Community: There were nine members of the community present and Donald MacNeill (Minute secretary)

Item	Discussion	Action/Decision
1. Apologies	Received from Helen Mann	
2. Minutes of Last Meeting	There were no minutes from the last meeting as council was re-convened after a break.	
3. Report from the Chair	Keith Rutherford read his Convenor's report which is appended.	
4. Secretary	Jane Howard summarised the letters she has written over the past year to A&B, and Scottish Govt. Responses have been somewhat bland and erratic. The roads however are undergoing welcome repair at present.	
5. Treasurer's Report	David Hobhouse presented the annual accounts. There was £809.16 in the current account at year end and £26008.99 on deposit belonging to the Community Fund. Approximately £6000 is committed to fund. £10 000 from Marine Harvest, showing as a debit in the accounts, was received into the bank on 3 rd April 2019, and this is included in the Net Current Assets as shown in the accounts total £36 818.15.	
6.	Convenor Keith Rutherford proposed vote of thanks to office bearers.	
NEXT A.G.M	WILL BE THE END OF MAY 2020 10 DAYS NOTICE REQUIRED.	